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SECRETARY
From: Michelle E. Small, Chief Administrative Officer
To: Active Candidates for the 915t RTT
Date: March 24, 2025
Subject: State Police Candidate Uniform Fitting Instructions

The Massachusetts State Police has scheduled the Candidate Uniform Fitting on the following dates and times:

Date Times
Thursday, March 27, 2025 1:00 PM; 2:30 PM; 4:00 PM; 6:30 PM
Friday, March 28, 2025 1:00 PM; 2:30 PM; 4:00 PM; 6:30 PM
Saturday, March 29, 2025 8:30 AM; 10:00 AM; 1:00 PM

Candidate Uniform Fitting appointments will be posted by Candidate ID number on the 91% RTT website:

https://www.mass.gov/state-police-91st-recruit-training-troop

Requirements for Candidate Uniform Fitting:

e All candidates shall wear business attire to include slacks with a belt.

e All candidates shall wear dress shoes.

e Dress shoes shall not have a heel greater than 1 and %2 inches.

e All candidates shall carry with them a V-neck t-shirt, shorts, and a pair of white crew length socks for
the fittings.

The Candidate Uniform Fitting will be held at:

State Police Headquarters
470 Worcester Road
Framingham, MA 01702

Attending the Candidate Uniform Fitting is not a guarantee of appointment. However, as with all selection
activities, failure to attend will result in removal from further consideration for appointment to the 91 RTT.
Appointment times may be changed for exigent reasons only. Email: 91RTT@pol.state.ma.us to change your
fitting appointment. Appointments will only be changed to one of the appointment times above; no additional
fitting sessions will be scheduled.
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